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August 19, 2022 

 

 

Mr. Walter Reeves 

Director of Development Services 

City of Angleton  

121 S. Velasco  

Angleton, TX 77515 

 

Re: On-Going Services 

Ashland Subdivision – Section One Preliminary Plat – 1st Submittal Review 

 Angleton, Texas 

 HDR Job No. 10336228 

 

Dear Mr. Reeves:

 

HDR Engineering, Inc. (HDR) has reviewed the plat for the above referenced subdivision and offers 

the following comments: 

Sheet 1 

1. Update the FIRM information provided in the plat notes to current mapping data. 

2. Information to be completed for Notes 14-16. 

3. Coordination shall be made with Angleton Drainage District and to verify the required plat 

certificate block on the plat. 

4. Provide Metes and Bounds legal description on the plat. 

5. Remove the City Engineer certificate block from the plat. 

6. Verify what zoning requirements the setbacks planned for and include on the plat. 

7. Provide a note on the plat of how/who will be providing utility services for the subdivision 

(water, sanitary, gas, electric, cable, etc.) 

8. Provide a lot/block table on the plat to show lot block and square footage. 

Sheet 2 

1. Provide one corner of the plat to reference the corner of the original abstract survey. 

(Angleton LDC Sec. 23-117 B.1.a) 

2. Provide contour lines at 1-ft intervals on the plat area. (Angleton LDC Sec. 23-117 B.7) 

3. Show notation of the 500-yr floodplain (0.2% Annual Chance Flood Hazard). (Angleton 

LDC Sec. 23-117 B.1.c) 

4. Notate adjacent sections and street dedications on the plat. 

5. Verify proposed street knuckle/bumpout for the two curves along Emerald Hills Drive and 

Amethyst Valley Lane. 

6. Verify additional ROW Dedication for FM 521 (150-ft min. ROW per County Thoroughfare 

Plan). 
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The proposed plat is incomplete. We are unable to complete the review until the recommended 

corrections/changes are made and the additional information requested is submitted. HDR recommends 

that the Ashland Subdivision – Section One Preliminary Plat be Revised and Resubmitted.   

 

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact us at our office (713)-622-9264. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

HDR Engineering, Inc. 

 

 

 

Javier Vasquez, P.E., CFM 

Civil Engineer 

 

cc: Files (10336228) 
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JVASQUEZ
Architect call-out
Update the FIRM information shown to current mapping data

JVASQUEZ
Architect call-out
Information to be completed

JVASQUEZ
Rectangle

JVASQUEZ
Architect call-out
Metes and Bounds Field Notes to be provdied

JVASQUEZ
Rectangle

JVASQUEZ
Text Box
REMOVE FROM PLAT

JVASQUEZ
Rectangle

JVASQUEZ
Architect call-out
What zoning requirements are the setbacks planned for?

JVASQUEZ
Architect call-out
Provide a note on the plat of how/who will be providing utility services for the subdivision (water, sanitary, gas, electric, cable, etc.)

JVASQUEZ
Architect call-out
Verify requirement for Angleton Drainage District approval.  Provide certificate block if required

JVASQUEZ
Architect call-out
What zoning requirements are the setbacks planned for?



JVASQUEZ
Architect call-out
LDC Sec. 23-117 B.1.a. - At least one corner referencing a survey (abstract) corner;

JVASQUEZ
Architect call-out
Show notation of 500-yr floodplain

JVASQUEZ
Architect call-out
Notate as Ashland Section Two

JVASQUEZ
Architect call-out
Provide 1-ft contours LDC Sec. 23-117 B.7 

JVASQUEZ
Architect call-out
Notate street names and ROW width on plat

JVASQUEZ
Architect call-out
Verify street knuckle/bumpout for these areas

JVASQUEZ
Architect call-out
Verify additional ROW Dedication for FM 521 (150-ft min. ROW per County MTP)


